



Minutes of a Meeting of the South Stoke Parish Council

Tuesday 13th July 2021 at 7:00pm, South Stoke Recreation Ground

Public Session

No Comments from the Public

Members Present:

Chairman Cllr Bryan Urbick (BU)
Members Cllr Victor Meyer (VM)
Cllr Diana Hathaway (DH)
Cllr Phillip White (PW)
Cllr Phillip Wortley (PWo)

Officers Present:

Clerk Christine Lamb (CL)

Public and Press: None attended

Meeting started 19:05

21.05.1 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND TO APPROVE REASONS GIVEN. [LGA 1972 s85(1)]

Cllr A Scrivener sent his apologies; unable to attend due to a previous engagement.

It was **RESOLVED** to approve the reason for absence. (*unanimous*).

21.05.2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST [LA 2011 s31] None received.

21.05.3 TO CONSIDER REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS [LA 2011 s33] None received.

21.05.4 TO AGREE COMMENTS FROM SOUTH STOKE PARISH COUNCIL TO BE SUBMITTED
TO THE PLANNING AUTHORITY IN REGARDS TO P20/S2385/FUL

A draft proposal was reviewed by the Council and a final version agreed.

It was **RESOLVED** to approve the comments agreed at this meeting and to request the Clerk submit these comments to the Planning Authority by the 14th July 2021. (*unanimous*) [ref 196997]

21.05.5 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was proposed that the date of the next meeting be moved to Monday 26th July 2021.

It was **RESOLVED** that the next meeting of the Parish Council be moved to 26th July 2021, 7pm. Location would be subject to Government COVID Guidance.

The Chairman closed the meeting.